
From: Heldon, Ian MR

To: Kopplemann, Jay MR

Cc: DHA Tribunal

Subject: 2001 Ministerial briefing and approval - "ADF Medals Policy - Where we have been and where we are going"

and approved conditions for the award of the ASM [SEC= OFFICIAL]

Date: Wednesday, 7 December 2022 9:21:26 AM

Attachments: ADF Medals Policy - Where we have been and where are we going - June 2001 (HDPE minute removed).pdf

2001 Minister agreed specific conditions for the award of the ASM.pdf
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OFFICIAL

Good morning Jay,

 

Noting the Tribunal Chair’s views expressed at the recent hearing about the Defence position on

the separation of definitions which apply to nature of service and honours and awards, I provide

the attached documents which detail the 28 June 2001 approval by the then Minister Assisting

the Minister for Defence, Bruce Scott MP, of the policy for the future award of the ASM and ASM

1945-1975 including specific conditions for which the ASM may be awarded (paras 27-28). The

Minister agreed ‘that the ASM should still be awarded for service which, although it may not be

subject of a formal declaration of ‘non-warlike’ operation by the responsible Minister, can still be

regarded as non-warlike service and declared accordingly under the ASM 1945-75/ASM

regulations’.

Butterworth is briefly mentioned in Paras 18c and 25. The documents are matter of public

record and may be shared with all parties.

 

The ‘Agreed policy for the Australian Service Medal’ was referenced and an appendix to the

report of the Tribunal Inquiry into recognition for members of the Australian Defence Force for

service in Papua New Guinea after 1975.

 

Regards,

 

Ian

 

Ian Heldon

Director Honours and Awards

HR Services Branch, People Services Division

Defence People Group | Department of Defence
 

BP33-1-054 | Brindabella Park | PO Box 7927 | Canberra BC | ACT 2610

 

 

 

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised

communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence.

If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the



email immediately.

 

 

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

Subject: Cabinet Decision JH2000/88 (JH00/0088/CAB of 21 March 2000) [SEC= OFFICIAL]

Date: Wednesday, 7 December 2022 11:36:23 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Cabinet Decision JH00 0088 CAB of 21 March 2000.pdf

OFFICIAL

Good morning Jay,

 

The url below links to Cabinet Decision JH2000/88 (Decision JH00/0088/CAB of 21 March 2000)

agreeing to implement recommendations arising from the Service Entitlement Anomalies in

Respect of South-East Asian Service 1955-1975 (scanned copy attached):

 

https://recordsearch.naa.gov.au/SearchNRetrieve/NAAMedia/ShowImage.aspx?

B=202981469&T=PDF

 

These Cabinet papers were opened for public access in November 2021.

 

Cabinet agreed that ‘the awarding of medals is not a suitable test for repatriation entitlements

and, where appropriate, any such nexus be removed from the Act’

 

This document was referred to and a footnote to Defence response of 16 Nov 2022 to Tribunal

questions.

 

Regards

 

 

Ian

Ian Heldon

Director Honours and Awards

Defence People Group
 

BP33-1-054 | Brindabella Park ACT

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

Sent: Wednesday, 7 December 2022 9:21 AM

To: Kopplemann, Jay MR <jay.kopplemann@defence.gov.au>

Cc: DHA Tribunal <dha.tribunal@defence.gov.au>

Subject: 2001 Ministerial briefing and approval - 'ADF Medals Policy - Where we have been and

where we are going' and approved conditions for the award of the ASM [SEC=OFFICIAL]

 



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

Subject: FW: Cabinet Decision JH2000/88 (JH00/0088/CAB of 21 March 2000) [SEC= OFFICIAL]

Date: Thursday, 8 December 2022 12:10:25 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Service Entitlement Anomalies Review - Part 1 - August 1996.pdf

Service Entitlement Anomalies Review - Part 2 - February 1997.pdf

OFFICIAL

Hi Jay,

 

In response to your request below we have identified the attached documents.  

 

There were two parts to this review, hence two attachments.

 

Ian

Ian Heldon

Director Honours and Awards

Defence People Group
 

BP33-1-054 | Brindabella Park ACT

 

From: Kopplemann, Jay MR <jay.kopplemann@defence.gov.au> 

Sent: Thursday, 8 December 2022 8:11 AM

To: Heldon, Ian MR <ian.heldon@defence.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Cabinet Decision JH2000/88 (JH00/0088/CAB of 21 March 2000) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

 

OFFICIAL

Good morning Ian

 

Do you have a copy of the 1996/97 Defence Review (apparently the precursor to Mohr)

referenced in the Cabinet Decision that you might be able to share with us?

 

Thanks

 

Jay

 

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

 

 

From: Heldon, Ian MR <ian.heldon@defence.gov.au> 

Sent: Wednesday, 7 December 2022 11:36 AM

To: Kopplemann, Jay MR <jay.kopplemann@defence.gov.au>



Cc: DHA Tribunal <dha.tribunal@defence.gov.au>

Subject: Cabinet Decision JH2000/88 (JH00/0088/CAB of 21 March 2000) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

 

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

 

 






















































































